
 
Date: 06th September,2024 
 
To,  
The Department of Corporate Services, 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Sheet,  
Mumbai - 400 001 
Scrip Code -780016 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Sub : Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 along with the Notice of the                      

16th  Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
  
Pursuant to the Regulations 30 and 34 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, attached herewith is the Annual Report 
of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 along with the Notice of the 16th  
Annual General Meeting(AGM) of the Company which being circulated to the 
Members through electronic mode whose e-mail ids are registered with 
Company/Depositories/Registrar and Transfer Agent for the AGM scheduled to be 
held on Monday,30th September,2024 at 2.00 p.m at 2nd Floor, Satwant Villa 2, Aarey 
Road, Behind Delux Xerox Center, Goregaon West, Mumbai – 400104 
 
The Annual Report for the Financial Year 2023-24 is uploaded on the website of the 
Company www.webelementinc.com 
 
Pursuant to non-applicability of regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for listed entities which have listed their 
specified securities on SME Exchange, Newspaper advertisement giving Notice of the 
Annual General Meeting of the Company, e-Voting Details and Book Closure have 
not been published. 
 
Please take the same on record. 
  
Thanking you, 
  
 
Regards,    
For Web Element Solutions Limited. 
 
 
 
Yadvender Singh Kanwar  
Wholetime Director 
DIN: 02150704 
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NOTICE OF 16 TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 16TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF WEB 
ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 2.00 PM (IST) AT 

2ND FLOOR, SATWANT VILLA 2, AAREY ROAD, BEHIND DELUX XEROX CENTER, GOREGAON WEST, 
MUMBAI – 400104 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
1. ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 
 
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors thereon. 
 
2. APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF RETIRING DIRECTOR BY ROTATION: 
 
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shailesh Patel (DIN: 02150718) who retires by rotation and being 
eligible offers himself for re-appointment 
 
3. RE-APPOINTMENT OF THE STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR TERM OF 5 
YEARS AND FIX THEIR REMUNERATION 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, Section 142 and other applicable provisions, 
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including 
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and pursuant to the 
recommendations of the Audit Committee and approval by the Board of Directors, M/S SDG & Co.  (FRN: 
137864W) Chartered Accountant be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company 
for a second term of five years to hold office from the conclusion of 16th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 21st Annual General Meeting to be held in 2029.  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be authorized to fix the remuneration for the Statutory 
Auditors in consultation with the Audit Committee and the Statutory Auditors. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to 
settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be 
necessary, proper or expedient for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution”. 

 
 

 
 
Date: 
Place: Mumbai  
 
 
 

                     By Order of the Board of Directors 
WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

Sd/- 
YADVENDER SINGH KANWAR  

(Wholetime Director)          
DIN: 02150704 
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Details of Directors / Auditors proposed to be re-appointed at the Annual General Meeting scheduled 
to be held on 30th September, 2024 (Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended 

1. Mr. Shailesh Becharbhai Patel (DIN: 02150718) 
 

Date of First Appointment on the Board 6th May, 2008 

Qualification Commerce Garduate 

Nature of Expertise & Experience Been into development of office infrastructure 
andmanagement all his life. 

Expertise: Infrastructure Management, Office 

Management 

Relationship with other Director/ Key 
Managerial Personnel 

None 

Terms and conditions of appointment/ re-
appointment 

Mr. Shailesh Patel is appointed as Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director of the 
Company, liable to retire by rotation. 

Directorships held in other companies 1. Balgopal Commercial Limited 
2. Sandeep (India) Ltd 

Memberships / Chairmanships of committees 
of other companies 

Chairperson of Audit Committee, Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder 
Relationship Committee in Balgopal 
Commercial Limited 

Member of Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder 
Relationship Committee in Sandeep (India) 
Limited. 

No. of shares in the Company 6500 Shares 

 

              2.      SDG & Co. (FRN: 137864W) Chartered Accountant 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars  

     1 Name of the Firm SDG & Co. (FRN: 137864W) Chartered Accountant 

       2 Reason for change viz.,  

re- appointment, 

 

Re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors pursuant to 
completion of term allowed under Section 139 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
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3 Date    of   reappointment/(as 
applicable)  & term  of e- 
appointment; 

 Re-appointment is for a period of 5 years commencing 
from the conclusion of 16th  AGM till the conclusion of 
the 21st AGM to be held in 2029  of the Company at 
such remuneration as may be determined by the Board 
of Directors of the Company. in consultation with the 
Audit Committee and the Statutory Auditors. 

The Statutory Auditors SDG & Co.  (FRN: 137864W) 
Chartered Accountant, presently hold office till the 
conclusion of the 16th Annual General Meeting. 

 

    4 

 

Brief  Profile  (in  case  of 
appointment) 

 

SDG & Co.  (FRN: 137864W) was established after 
merging of various associated firms of Chartered 
accountants. The firm is in operation since 2001 and 
serving the profession. We are Peer Reviewed firm 
holding Peer Review Certificate No.: 014692 valid till 
30-11-2025 

Firm is managed by professional and its head office 
situated at Mumbai.The  team consists of 
professionals which includes Chartered Accountants, 
Semi qualified and other staffs. The Firm offers a wide 
spectrum of services in the field of taxation, audit & 
assurance, finance and accountancy as well as other 
allied services. 

The  Firm also handles Internal Audit, Management 
Audit and international assignments on setting up 
project, liaison and branch offices in India including 
joint ventures, cross boarder taxation.  

The Firm also do Company Law Consultancy and 
Consultancy for Listing of SME. 

5 Disclosure of relationships between 
Directors (in case of appointment of 
Director) 

Not Applicable 

 

NOTES: 
 

 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ALSO ENTITLED TO 

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND, AND ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ 
HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
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2. Proxies, if any, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company’s Registered Office not 
later than 48 (Forty-Eight) hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting. Proxies submitted 
on behalf of the companies, etc., must be supported by appropriate resolution/authority, as 
applicable. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of 
the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect 
the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided not less than 
three days of notice in writing is given to the Company. 
 

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not more than fifty members holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. 
A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 
person or shareholder. 
 

4. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified true copy of the Board Resolution 
authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Meeting on the email id of the Company 
shrena.shah@webelementinc.com 
 

5. Any member proposing to seek any clarification on the accounts, is requested to send the queries to 
the Company at its registered office at least seven days prior to the date of Annual General Meeting 
to enable the management to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting. 
 

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from              
24th September, 2024 to 30th September, 2024 (both days inclusive). 
 

7. The Notice of the AGM along with Annual Reports 2023-24 is being sent by electronic mode to those 
members whose E-mail addresses are registered with the Depositories/Company. 

 
8. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website 

and on the website of NSDL within three days of the passing of the resolutions at the 16 th AGM of 
the Company on  and communicated to the BSE where the shares of the Company are listed. 

 
9. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement, are open for 

inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except 
Saturdays and Sundays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. For all those who 
wants to come for inspection are supposed to follow the safety norms and advisories given by the 
Government to fight with Covid-19. 

 
10. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID 

and those who hold in physical form are requested to write their folio number in the attendance 
slip. 
 

11. In case of Joint Holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the First holder 
in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 
 

12.  Nomination facility for shares is available for Members 
 

13. Members who would like to receive notices, letters, annual reports, documents and any other 
correspondence by electronic mode are requested to register their email address with the Company. 
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14. The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means and the business may be 

transacted through e-voting. 
 

15. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions of the Act, if any, 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44 of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote 
electronically on all resolutions set forth in this Notice from a place other than the venue of the 
meeting (“remote e-voting”). 
 

16. Under Rule 18 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 Members holding 
shares in electronic mode who have not got their e-mail addresses updated with the Depository 
Participants are requested to update their e-mail address and any changes therein. Members holding 
shares in physical mode are requested to update their e-mail address/mobile number, quoting their 
Folio Number, to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, viz., Purva Sharegistry Private Limited 
(“RTA”) by writing to them at support@purvashare.com. 
 

 
17. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI LODR, securities of listed Companies can be transferred only in 

dematerialised form with effect from, April 01, 2019, except in case of request received for 
transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with 
physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, Members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialised form by the Members in respect 
of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to 
register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. The said form can be downloaded from website 
of Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in 
case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to RTA/Company in case the shares are held 
in physical form. 

18. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of members / list of Beneficial Owners as on 
Saturday, (“cut-off date”) are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice.  
 

19. Electronic copy of the Notice for the AGM and the Annual Report for the financial year (“FY”) 2023-
24 are being sent to all the Members whose e-mail ids are registered with the Company/Depository 
Participant(s). The Notice and the Annual Report are also available on the Company’s website –
http://www.webelementinc.com/for download and at the websites of the BSE Ltd where the 
Company’s shares are listed. The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) 

 
20. Members who have acquired shares after the dispatch of the Annual Report and before the book 

closure and cut-off date may approach the Company / RTA for issuance of the User ID and 
password for exercising their right to vote by electronic means. 

 
21. The facility for voting through Ballot Paper will be made available at the AGM and Members 

attending the Meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be eligible to 
vote at the Meeting.  
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22. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the Meeting may also attend the 
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 

23. Ms. Hansa Gaggar, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. F12339, COP No. 21614) has 
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the entire e-voting process in a fair and transparent 
manner.  

 

24. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website 
and on the website of NSDL within two days of the passing of the resolutions at the 16th  AGM of 
the Company on and communicated to the Stock Exchange, where the shares of the Company are 
listed 
 

25. A route map to reach the venue of the Meeting to be attached along with this Notice in accordance 
with Clause No. 1.2.4 of the Secretarial Standard-2 on “General Meetings” is attached 

26. The members attending the meeting shall carry any one Identity proof so as to get entry in the 
Venue. 
 

27. The Company will take all the precautionary measures and the members attending the meeting are 
to strictly adhere to all the norms and advisories instructed by relevant authorities. 

 
 
Voting through electronic means 
 

I. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,the Company is pleased to provide members 
facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual 
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-
Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting 
system from a place other than venue of the AGM) (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 

 

II. The Company has approached NSDL for providing e-voting services through our e-voting 
platform. In this regard, your Demat Account/Folio Number has been enrolled by the 
Company for your participation in e-voting on resolution placed by the Company on e-Voting 
system 

 
III. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the 

members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able 
to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. 

 
IV. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend 

the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
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V. The remote e-voting period commences on Friday, 27th  September, 2024 at 9.00 am and ends 
on Sunday, 29th September, 2024 at 5.00 pm . During this period, members of the Company, 
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 23rd 
September, 2024 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be 
disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, 
the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 
VI. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share 

capital of the Company as on the cut-off date 23rd September, 2024  . Any person, who acquires 
shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and 
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23rd September, 2024, may obtain the login ID and 
password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or shrena.shah@webelementinc.com/ 
support@purvashare.com 
 

VII. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 
 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, 27th  September, 2024 at 9.00 am and ends on Sunday, 
29th September, 2024 at 5.00 pm.  The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on 
the record date (cut-off date) i.e.  may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders 
shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-
off date, being 23rd September, 2024 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 
below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will 
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. 
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After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services under Value added services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you 
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name 
or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period If you are not 
registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register 
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser 
by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting 
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new 
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 
your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period.  

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 
mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 
login through their existing user id and password. Option 
will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 
further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
user your existing my easi username & password. 
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2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able 
to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where 
the evoting is in progress as per the information provided 
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will 
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the 
user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website 
directly. 
 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 
by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from 
a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending 
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will 
be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 
progress and also able to directly access the system of all 
e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
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Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 
2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800 22 55 33 

  



 
WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
CIN: L72200MH2008PLC182320 

 

13 

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and 
a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 
the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace 
the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and 
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to 
open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits 
of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical 
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on 
the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
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4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer by e-mail to pcshansagaggar@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 
or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000  or send a request to Rahul Rajbhar at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in  

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this 
notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
shrena.shah@webelementinc.com 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
shrena.shah@webelementinc.com.If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for 
e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 
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3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user 
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 
access e-Voting facility. 
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Form No. MGT – 11 

Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
16th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Web Element Solutions Limited to be held on 

Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 2.00 pm 
 

CIN    : L72200MH2008PLC182320 
Name of the Company : WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

   Registered office              : 2nd Floor, Satwant Villa 2, Aarey Road, Behind Delux Xerox Center,  
                                                         Goregaon West, Mumbai – 400104 

 
Name of the member (s):  

Registered address:  

E-mail Id:      

Folio No/Client Id:    

DP ID:  

 

I/We, being the member (s) of ___________________ shares of the above named company, hereby 

appoint: 

1.  Name: Mr./Ms.         E-mail Id:  

     Address:  
 

  Signature: _____________________________, or failing him 

 
2.  Name: Mr./Ms.       E-mail Id:    

    Address:  
    

Signature: ____________________________, or failing him 

 
3.  Name: Mr./Ms.          E-mail Id:  

Address:  
   
Signature: _____________________________ 
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 2.00 pm at the registered office 
of the Company at Mumbai, and any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated 
below: 
 
 

Resolution 
No. 

Particulars Voting 

 For Against Abstain 
Ordinary Business    
1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st 

March, 2024 
   

2. To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Shailesh Patel (DIN: 
02150718) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for 
re-appointment 

   

3. To re-appoint the Statutory Auditor of the Company for term of 5 
years and fix their remuneration 

   

 
 
 
Signed this ______ day of _________________,  2024  
 
 
 
Signature of Member: ______________________ Signature of Proxy: _____________________ 
 
 
 
Note:  
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.  
2.  It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the for, against or abstain column blank 

against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem 
appropriate. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Affix 
Revenue 

Stamp 
 



 
WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
CIN: L72200MH2008PLC182320 

 

19 

 
 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
(To be presented at the entrance) 

 
16th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Web Element Solutions Limited to be held on 

Monday, 30th September, 2024 at 2.00 pm 
at 2nd Floor, Satwant Villa 2, Aarey Road, Behind Delux Xerox Center, Goregaon West, Mumbai – 

400104; 
 

 
 

 
Folio No. / DPID No.:  ____________________________ 
 
 
 
Client ID: ____________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
Name of the Member:__________________________ Signature: _______________________ 
 
 
 
 
Name of the Proxy-holder:_______________________ Signature: ______________________ 
 
 
 
Note: 

1. Only Member / Proxy-Holder can attend the Meeting. 
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GOREGAON WEST, MUMBAI – 400104
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR FY 2023-24 

 
To, 
The Members, 
Web Element Solutions Limited 
Mumbai 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 14th Annual Report of the Company together with the 
Audited Statements of Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024  
 
1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended 31st March, 2024 is summarized below: 

The Board’s Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the company. 

                                                                                                                       Amount in Thousands 
Particulars For the year ended  

31st March 2024 
For the year ended  
31st March 2023 

Income from Operations 23055.70 20419.83 
Other Income 4651.50 4002.92 
TOTAL INCOME 27707.20 24422.75 
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 4249.36 4202.34 
Less: Provision for Current/Deferred Tax 1121.24 1112.40 
PROFIT AND (LOSS) AFTER TAX 3128.12 3091.94 

 
2. RESULT HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 The company continues to be engaged in the business of providing end to end web solutions and there has 
been no change in the nature of business of your Company. 

 Revenue from operations for the year under reference has shown a increase of 1.17%% vis-à-vis the 
preceding financial year. There is profit for the year (before and after tax). Further, there are no significant 
and material events impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 

3. DIVIDEND 
 
Your Directors are constrained not to recommend any dividend for the year under report. 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE 
 
Your Directors find it prudent not to transfer any amount to general reserve. 
 
 
5. SHARE CAPITAL  
 
The paid- up equity share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2024 was Rs. 6,77,51,000 divided into 
67,75,100 shares of Rs. 10/- each. There has been no change in the capital structure of your Company. 
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6. MAJOR EVENTS DURING THE F.Y. 2023-24 
 
There was no major event in the company during the financial year to disclose here. 
 
7. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN  
 
The extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, is placed on the website of 
the Company – http://www.webelementinc.com   

 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  

 
The Board is properly constituted as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board at present 
comprises of: 

Sr. No. Name Designation 
1.     Mr. Shailesh B Patel Director 
2.     Mr. Yadvendersingh Kanwar Whole-time Director 
3.     Mrs. Shrena K Shah Executive Director cum CFO 
4. 

    Mr. Sunil S Sharma  
Independent Director ( ceased to be the Director w.e.f 

02nd September, 2024) 
5. 

    Mr. Kirankumar N Shukla  
Independent Director (ceased to be the Director w.e.f 

02nd September, 2024) 
6.     Mr. Arihant Bhansali Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
 
In terms of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company– 
Mrs. Shrena Shah - Chief Financial Officer  
Mr. Arihant Bhansali- Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.  
 
All Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Act and Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 as amended. In the opinion of the Board they fulfill the conditions of independence as 
specified in the Act and the Rules made there under and are independent of the management. 
 
Post Completion of Financial Year, both the Independent Directors ceased to be the Director w.e.f 02nd 
September, 2024 on completion of their tenure of 2 consecutive term of 5 years. The Board places on record 
the appreciation for the assistance and guidance provided by Mr. Sunil S Sharma and Mr. Kirankumar N 
Shukla during their tenure as Independent Directors of the Company. 
 
8. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS 
 
During the year under reference, 4 (Four) Board meetings i.e on 29th April, 2023, 05th September 2023, 10th 
November 2023 and 21st February 2024 were properly convened & held. 
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10. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PEFORMANCE OF THE BOARD 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of 
its own performance, the directors individually, as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees. 
The Company has devised a questionnaire to evaluate the performances of each of Executive and 
Independent Directors. Such questions are prepared considering the business of the Company and the 
expectations that the Board have from each of the Directors. The evaluation framework for assessing the 
performance of Directors comprises of the following key areas: 

i. Attendance of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings;  

ii. Quality of contribution to Board deliberations;  

iii. Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of the Company and its performance; 

iv. Providing perspectives and feedback going beyond information provided by the management. 

11. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY  

The Board has framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their 
remuneration. The details of this Policy are given in ANNEXURE I to this Report. 
 
12. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
 
There are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows:  

I. Audit Committee  
II. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee  
III. Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
 
I. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 

              The Audit Committee was constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
composition of the Audit Committee is in conformity with the provisions of the said section.  
Committee Constitution is as follows: 
 

 
Note: Arihant Bhansali ,Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company is the secretary to the 
audit committee. 
 
The Audit Committee met two times during the year viz. 29th April, 2023 and 10th November, 2023. 
 
Terms & Scope of Work of Committee: 
 
1. Oversight of the Issuer’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to ensure 

that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
 

Name of the Director Designation Nature of Directorship 
 Sunil Sharma Chairman Independent Director 
 KiranKumar N Shukla Member Independent Director 

Shailesh Patel Member Director 
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2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment, replacement, remuneration and terms 
of appointment of the statutory auditors and fixation of audit fee; 

 
3.  Approval of payments to the statutory auditors for any other services rendered by statutory auditors; 
 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor‘s report thereon before 

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
 
a. Matters required to be stated in the Director‘s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board‘s 

report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; and 
g. Qualifications and Modified opinions in the draft audit report. 
 
5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before submission to the board 

for approval; 
 
6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue 

(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than 
those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring 
agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate 
recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter; 

 
7. Review and monitor the auditor‘s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 
 
8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; 
 
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
 
10.  Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
 
11.  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
 
12.  Reviewing, with the management, the performance of statutory and internal auditors and adequacy of 

the internal control systems; 
 
13.  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage 
and frequency of internal audit; 

 
14.  Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on; 
 
15.  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there 

is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and 
reporting the matter to the board; 

 
16.  Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as 

well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 
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17.  Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the 

finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & 
background, etc. of the candidate; and 

18.  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 
 
The powers of Audit Committee: 
 
a) To investigate any activity within its terms of reference; 
b) To seek information from any employee; 
c) To obtain outside legal or other professional advice; and 
d) To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise if it considers necessary 
 
The audit committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 
 
a) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
b) Considering and resolving grievances of shareholder’s, debenture holders and other security holders; 
 
1. Redressal of grievances of the security holders of our Company, including complaints in respect of 

transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of our Company etc.; 
2. Allotment of Equity Shares, approval of transfer or transmission of Equity Shares, debentures or any 

other securities; 
3. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal etc.; 
4. Overseeing requests for dematerialization and rematerialization of  Equity Shares; and 
5. Carrying out any other function contained in the Equity Listing Agreement as and when amended from 

time to time. 
6. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted by 

management; 
c) Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
d) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
e) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to 

review by the audit committee. 
 
The quorum of Audit Committee shall be either 2 members or one third of the members of the Audit 
Committee whichever is greater with at least 2 Independent Directors. 
 

II. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Company comprises of three directors. The Composition 
of the Committee has been changed in this financial year. Committee Constitution is as follows: 
 
Name of the Director Designation Nature of Directorship 
Sunil Sharma Chairman Independent Director 
Kiran Kumar N Shukla Member Independent Director 
Shailesh Patel Member Director 
 
Note: Arihant Bhansali ,Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company is the secretary to the 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee  met once during the year viz. 21st February, 2024 
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The terms of reference of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee  

(1) Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to 
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 
new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.  

(2) Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.  

(3) Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services 
being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.  

(4) Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of 
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices 
by the shareholders of the company. 

 
III.NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee was constituted pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is in conformity 
with the provisions of the said section.. Committee Constitution is as follows; 

Name of the Director Designation Nature of Directorship 
Sunil Sharma Chairman Independent Director 
KiranKumar N Shukla Member Independent Director 
Shailesh Patel Member Director 
      
Note: Arihant Bhansali , Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company is the secretary to 
the Nomination and Remuneration committee. 
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee met once during the year viz. 21st February, 2024 
 
 
Terms & Scope of Work of Committee: 
 
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
director and recommend to our Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and our Board; 
3. Devising a policy on Board diversity; 
4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 
appointment and removal; 

5. Considering and recommending grant if employees stock option, if any, and administration and 
superintendence of the same; and 

6. Carrying out any other function contained in the Equity Listing Agreement as and when amended 
from time to time. 

 
13. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Company has practice of conducting familiarization programme for Independent Directors of the 
Company. 
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14. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Independent Directors of your Company have submitted the declaration of Independence as required 
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of independence 
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
15. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 
 
The Policy of the Company on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters provided under sub-section 
(3) of section 178, is appended as Annexure I to this Report. 
 
 
16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) read with Section 134 (5) of the Act, on the basis of information placed before 
them, the Directors state that: 

i. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

ii. appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently, and the judgments and 
estimates that have been made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024 and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for 
the said period; 

iii. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act /for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

iv. the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;  
v. the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls 

are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
vi. There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
17.  MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 

THE COMPANY: 
 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which 
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate 
and the date of the report. 
 
18. INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS: 
 
There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
 
19. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

The Report on Management Discussion and Analysis as required under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as 
amended is provided as A separate section in this Report and forms an integral part of the Directors’ Report. 
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20. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, OR INVESTMENTS: 
 
The details of Loans given, Investments made and guarantees given and securities provided under the 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, are as provided in the notes to the Financial Statements.  
 
21. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 
All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related 
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company 
had not entered into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be 
considered material in accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party 
transactions. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) of 
the Companies Act in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. Attention of the members is drawn to the disclosures 
of transactions with the related parties is set out in Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial 
statement.  
 
22. PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, 

AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
Your Company has not carried out any business activities warranting conservation of the energy and 
technology absorption in accordance with Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. During the year under consideration the Company has not 
spent/incurred foreign exchange. There is no foreign exchange earnings during the year.  
 
23. RISKS MANAGEMENT AND AREA OF CONCERN: 
 
The Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk mapping, trend 
analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried 
out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitoring of both business and non-business risk. The Board 
periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate the same through a 
properly defined framework.  
Although, market conditions are likely to remain competitive, future success will depend upon offering 
improved products through technology innovation and productivity. The Company continues to invest in 
these areas.  
 
24.  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY; 
 
The Company has not developed or implemented any CSR initiatives. The provisions contained in section 
135 of the Companies Act, 2013, as well as the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 
2014 are not applicable to your Company for the year under reference. 
 
25. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
 
During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of Business of the Company.  
 
26.  SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 
  
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture, Associate Company or LLPs during the year 
under review.  
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27. DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT 2013: 

 
The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, no amount on account of principal or 
interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.  
 
28.  DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, WHICH ARE NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS UNDER CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013: 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not accepted Deposits which are not in compliance with 
the requirements under Chapter V of Companies Act, 2013.  
 
 
29.  SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS: 
 
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going 
concern status of the Company and its future operations.  
 
30.  INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
 
Your Company has an internal financial control system commensurate with the size, scale and complexity 
of its operations. The Audit Committee has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate 
various risks to key business objectives. The Audit Committee has a process for timely check for compliance 
with the operating systems, accounting procedures and policies. Major risks identified by the businesses 
and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating action on continuing basis. 
 
31.  STATUTORY AUDITORS & REPORT OF THE AUDITORS: 
 
In compliance with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 M/s. SDG & CO, Chartered 
Accountants (FRN No. 137864W), Mumbai were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a 
period of five consecutive years from the conclusion of 11th AGM to the conclusion of 16th AGM to examine 
and audit the accounts of the Company on such remuneration plus reimbursement of out-of-pocket 
expense, as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors/Audit Committee of the Company 
and the Statutory Auditors. The tenure of their first term expired on conclusion of the ensuing 16th AGM. 
 
M/s. SDG & CO, Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 137864W), Mumbai are re-appointed as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company for a period of five consecutive years from the conclusion of 16th AGM to the 
conclusion of 21st  AGM subject to the approval and ratification by the Members at such remuneration plus 
out of pocket expenses and applicable taxes, as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of 
the Company and the Auditors. The Ordinary resolution is placed before the Shareholders for their 
approval. 
 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. SDG & CO, 
Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 137864W), Statutory Auditors, in their Report on the accounts of the 
Company for the year under reference. The observations made by them in their Report are self-explanatory 
and do not call for any further clarifications from the Board. 
 
There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Acts 
& Rules framed thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government. 
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32. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & REPORT: 

The Company had appointed Ms. Hansa Gaggar to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The 
report of the Secretarial Auditor in Form MR – 3 is annexed herewith as Annexure -II. There are no 
qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by Ms. Hansa Gaggar, Practicing 
Company Secretaries, in their secretarial audit report except what have been specifically mentioned in the 
Report. The explanations made by the Board relating to the qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks 
made by the Practicing Company Secretary in her Secretarial Audit Report are furnished as under: 

1. Due inadvertent errors, some filings at BSE (Stock Exchange) was done beyond stipulated time 
period.The Board is and will be taking necessary steps to ensure proper compliance with regards the 
same.   

 
The Board is and will be taking necessary steps to ensure proper compliance with regard to the 
qualifications in the Report. The Company and Management ensures the strict adherence to all the 
Compliances with the applicable provisions, Acts, rules, regulations. 

33. COST AUDITORS: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company here confirmed that according to the Companies working and 
business, the company does not require to appoint the Cost Auditor as per the Section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
34.    INTERNAL AUDITORS 

The Internal Auditor of the Company – R J P S & Associates (FRN: 131750W) Chartered Accountants have 
conducted the internal audit of the Company for the F.Y. 2023-24. The reports and findings of the Internal 
Auditor are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee 

35. ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT WITH ANY BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION: 

There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution. 

36. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM: 
 
The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy in line with the provisions of the Section 177 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. This policy establishes a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report their genuine 
concerns actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. The said mechanism 
also provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of the persons who use such mechanism and 
makes provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee. We confirm that during the 
financial year 2023-24, no employee of the Company was denied access to the Audit Committee. The said 
Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company at www.webelementinc.com.  
 
37. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT 2013: 
 
Your Company is committed to creating and maintaining an atmosphere in which employees can work 
together, without fear of sexual harassment, exploitation and intimidation. Accordingly the Company has 
in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of 
Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints Committee 
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(ICC) was set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (Permanent, 
Contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.  
 
The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year: 
 
 

     No. of Complaints received  Nil 

     No. of Complaints disposed off Nil 

 

38. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under Section 197 of 
the Companies Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been appended as ANNEXURE III to this Report. There were no such employees 
of the Company for which the information required to be disclosed pursuant to Section 197 of the 
Companies Act read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules 

 
39. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY 

AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 
 

There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 

 
40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and sincere thanks to the State Governments, 
Government agencies, Banks & Financial Institutions, customers, shareholders, vendors and other related 
organizations, who through their continued support and co-operation have helped, as partners in your 
Company’s progress. Your Directors, also acknowledge the hard work, dedication and commitment of the 
employees. 

 

 

Date: 05/09/2024 
Place: Mumbai  
 

                           By Order of the Board of Directors 
WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

Sd/-                                             Sd/-  
      Shailesh B. Patel                            Y.S Kanwar 

                    ( Director)                  (Wholetime Director)          
                  DIN: 02150718                          DIN:02150704 
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ANNEXURE-I TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
“NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY” 

 
1. OBJECTIVE: 
 
The Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Clause 42 under 
the Model Listing Agreement (as amended from time to time) The Key Objectives of the Committee would 
be: 
 
1.1 To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management. 
1.2 To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for 

further evaluation of the Board. 
1.3 To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

Senior Management. 
1.4 To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, 

performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations. 
1.5 To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial 

persons and create competitive advantage. 
1.6 To devise a policy on Board diversity 
1.7 To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan; 
1.8 To formulate detailed ESOS Plan and the terms and conditions thereof including but not limited to 

determination of the Exercise Price, Exercise Period, Lock – in period, consequence of failure to exercise 
option, method of valuation, accounting policies, disclosures, etc and matters related thereto. 

 
2. DEFINITIONS: 
 
2.1.  Act means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time. 
2.2.  Board means Board of Directors of the Company. 
2.3.  Directors mean Directors of the Company. 
2.4.  Key Managerial Personnel means 
2.4.1.  Managing Director; 
2.4.2.  Whole-time director; 
2.4.3.  Chief Financial Officer; 
2.4.4.  Company Secretary; and 
2.4.5.  Such other officer as may be prescribed. 
2.5.  Senior Management means Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members 
of its core management team excluding the Board of Directors including Functional Heads. 

 
3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE: 
 
The Committee shall:  
 
3.1 Terms of reference 
 
3.1.1. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director. 
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3.1.2. Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in Key 
Managerial in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy. 

3.1.3. Recommend to the Board, appointment Remuneration and removal of Director, KMP and Senior 
Management Personnel. 

3.1.4 formulate detailed ESOS Plan and the terms and conditions thereof including but not limited to 
determination of the Exercise Price, Exercise Period, Lock – in period, consequence of failure to 
exercise option, method of valuation, accounting policies, disclosures, etc and matters related thereto. 

 
 
3.2  Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management 
 
3.2.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications 
 
a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the 

person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board 
his / her appointment. 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he /she is 
considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise 
and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position. 

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director or 
Whole-time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person 
holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of 
shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice 
for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years. 

 
3.2.2. Term / Tenure 
 
a)  Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director or Whole-time Director 
for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year 
before the expiry of term. 

 
b)  Independent Director: 

•  An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the 
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company 
and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report. 

•  No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent 
Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an 
Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of 
three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly 
or indirectly. However, if a person who has already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or 
more in the Company as on date as may be determined by the Committee as per regulatory 
requirement; he/ she shall be eligible for appointment for one more term of 5 years only. 

•   At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on 
which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent 
Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a 
Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 
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3.2.3. Evaluation 
 
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel at regular interval (yearly). 
 
3.2.4. Removal 
 
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and 
regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, 
removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of 
the said Act, rules and regulations. 
 
3.2.5. Retirement 
 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the 
Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, 
KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining 
the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company. 
 
3.3. Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Managing Director or Whole- time Director, KMP and 
Senior Management Personnel 
 
3.3.1. General 
 
a)  The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Managing Director or Whole-time Director, 

KMP and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to 
the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the 
prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required. 

b)  The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managing Director or Whole-time Director shall 
be in accordance with the percentage / slabs / conditions laid down as per the provisions of the Act 
and in line with the Company’s policy. 

c)  Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the 
Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of 
Managing Director or Whole-time Director. 

d)  Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director or Whole-time 
Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other 
employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not 
be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. 

 
Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as 
part of the remuneration. 
 
3.3.2. Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel: 
 
a) Fixed pay: 
 
The Managing Director or Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible 
for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. 
The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension 
scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person 
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authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and 
Central Government, wherever required. 
 
b) Minimum Remuneration 
 
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay 
remuneration to its Managing Director or Whole-time Director in accordance with the provisions of 
Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of 
the Central Government. 
 
c) Provisions for excess remuneration 
 
If any Managing Director or Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of 
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction 
of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until 
such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. 
 
The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central 
Government. 
 
3.3.3. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director 
 
a) Remuneration / Commission 
The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the Articles of 
Association of the Company and/or the Act. 
 
b) Sitting Fees 
 
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending 
meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One 
Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central 
Government from time to time. 
 
c) Commission 
 
Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not 
exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Act. 
 
d) Stock Options 
 
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company. 
 
4. MEMBERSHIP 
 
4.1 The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being 
independent. 
 
4.2 Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting. 
4.3 Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report. 
4.4 Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors. 
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5. CHAIRPERSON 
 
5.1 Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director. 
5.2 Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a 
Chairman of the Committee. 
5.3 In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose 
one amongst them to act as Chairperson. 
5.4 Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual 
General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries. 
 
6. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS 
 
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required. 
 
7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS 
 
7.1 A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed 
at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated. 
 
7.2 The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of 
the Committee. 

 
8. SECRETARY 
 
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee. 
 
9. VOTING  
 
9.1 Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of 
Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the 
Committee. 
 
9.2 In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote. 
 
10. NOMINATION DUTIES 
 
The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include: 
 
10.1 Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior 

Management and reviewing its effectiveness; 
10.2 Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of 

appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act; 
10.3 Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation. 
10.4 Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board; 
10.5 Setting a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the Board; 
10.6 Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the plan; 
10.6 Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the 

Company’s performance from business and compliance perspective; 
10.7 Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of 

any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director as 
an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract. 
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10.8 Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee; 
10.9 Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and 
10.10 Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board. 
 
11. REMUNERATION DUTIES 
 
The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include: 
 
11.1 to consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing in 

mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of the 
Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all elements of the remuneration 
of the members of the Board. 

11.2 to approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of the 
Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company. 

11.3 to delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee. 
11.4 to consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board. 
11.5 Professional indemnity and liability insurance for Directors and senior management. 
 
12. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
Proceedings of all meetings must be recorded in minutes and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at 
the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and 
Committee meeting. 
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ANNEXURE-II 

TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the financial year ended 31st March,2024 
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Web Element Solutions Limited  
CIN: L72200MH2008PLC182320  
2nd Floor, Satwant Villa 2, Aarey Road,  
Behind Delux Xerox Center, Goregaon West, 
Mumbai – 400104 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Web Element Solutions Limited (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company, the information to the extent provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and 
clarifications given to me and the representations made by the Management, I hereby report that in my 
opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 
generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter:  
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available 
to me and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the 
provisions of:  
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  
 
(ii) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder: 
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  
 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period)  

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)  
 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;  
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and 
amendments from time to time;  

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client. 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2018 and amendments from time to time; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)  

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period)  

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,2008; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period)  

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the Company 
during the audit period)  

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period) and  

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 and amendments 
from time to time; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)  

 
(vi) As represented by the Management and having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the 
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof on test-check 
basis, the following laws are also applicable on company;  
 

 Sale of Goods Act, 1930 
 Maharashtra state Tax on Professions, Trades, Callings and Employments Act 1975;  
 The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;  
 Bombay Shops and Establishments Act, 1948; 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to 
board and general meetings are generally complied with.  

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which are generally 
complied with.  

 
During the period under review and subject to the explanations and clarifications given to me and the 
representations made by the Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines as mentioned above subject to the following observations  
 
1. It has been observed that there were few instances of delay in filings and also few instances of non-

submission of Xml documents to the BSE Ltd. (Stock Exchange) pursuant to Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in submitting 
the annual disclosure required under reg 31(4) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011.  
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I further report that:  
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the applicable Acts and Regulations.  
 
Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at 
the meeting.  
 
Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were carried through on the basis of 
majority. There were no dissenting views by any member of the Board of Directors during the period under 
review.  
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines. 

The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws such as direct and indirect tax laws and 
maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same 
have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 
 
I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

(i) Public/Rights/Preferential issue of Shares/debentures/ sweat equity. 
(ii) Redemption/buy-back of securities. 
(iii) Merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction etc. 
(iv) Foreign technical collaborations. 

 
Sd/- 
Hansa Gaggar, 
Practicing Company Secretary 
Membership no: F12339   
CoP no.: 21614 
PR: 1870/2022 
UDIN: F012339F001139388  
 
Date :04th September, 2024.  
Place : Mumbai 
 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date that is annexed as Annexure I and forms an 
integral part of this report 
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ANNEXURE I 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Web Element Solutions Limited  
CIN: L72200MH2008PLC182320  
2nd Floor, Satwant Villa 2, Aarey Road,  
Behind Delux Xerox Center, Goregaon West, 
Mumbai – 400104 
 
MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY 

1. It is the responsibility of management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise 
proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and 
to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively. 

 
AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 
 

2. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures 
followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances. 

3. I believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is 
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for my opinion. The verification was done on 
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes 
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

4. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedure on test basis. 

5. Wherever required, I have obtained the management's representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
 
DISCLAIMER 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted affairs of the Company. 

7.  I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the Company. 

 
 
Sd/- 
Hansa Gaggar, 
Practicing Company Secretary 
Membership no: F12339 
CoP no.: 21614 
PR .: 1870/2022 
 
Date : 04th September, 2024 
Place : Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE-III 
TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 ARE 
AS UNDER: 

Sr. No Disclosure Requirement 

Disclosure Details 

Director Designation Ratio 

1 

The ratio of the remuneration of each 

director to the median remuneration of the 

employees of the Company for the 

financial year 2023-24 

Yadvendersingh S 

Kanwar 

Whole Time 

Director 14.88% 

Shailesh B Patel 

Non- Executive 

Director 5.91% 

Sunil Sharma 

Independent 

Director Nil 

Kirankumar N 

Shukla 

Independent 

Director Nil 

Shrena K Shah Executive Director 6.76% 

2 

The percentage increase in remuneration 

of each director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Chief Executive Officer, Company 

Secretary or Manager, if any, in the 

financial year 

Directors and 

other Key 

Managerial 

Personnel 

Designation 
% increase in 

remuneration 

Yadvendersingh S 

Kanwar 

Whole Time 

Director 7.00% 

Shailesh B Patel 

Non- Executive 

Director 14.02% 

Sunil Sharma 

Independent 

Director Nil 

Kirankumar N 

Shukla 

Independent 

Director Nil 

Shrena K Shah 

Executive Director 

cum CFO 7.00% 

Arihant Bhansali Company Secretary  6.25% 

3 

The percentage increase in the median 

remuneration of employees in the 

financial year 21.63% 

4 

The number of permanent employees on 

the rolls of Company 19 
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5 

 

 

 

 

 

Average percentile increase already made 

in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial 

year and its comparison with the 

percentile increase in the managerial 

remuneration and justification thereof and 

point out if there are any exceptional 

circumstances for increase in the 

managerial Remuneration 

 

 

The increase in the remuneration is in the ordinary 

course of Business. There are no exceptional 

circumstances for increase in the managerial 

Remuneration. 

 

 

6 

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration 

paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for 

Directors, Key Managerial personnel and 

Senior Management 

The Company is in compliance with its compensation 

policy. 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Date:05th September, 2024 
Place: Mumbai  
     

                               By Order of the Board of Directors 

WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

Sd/-                                             Sd/-  

  Shailesh B. Patel                            Y.S KANWAR 

                                           (Director)       ( Wholetime Director)          

DIN: 02150718                          DIN:02150704 
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Annexure IV 

 
A.  General Shareholder Information: 

 
a. AGM: Day, Date, Time and 

Venue 
 (IST)  

b. Financial Year 1st April, 2023  to 31st March, 2024 
 

c. Date of Book Closure Tuesday, 24th September 2024 to Monday 30th September 2024 
(bth days inclusive) 
 

d. Listing on Stock Exchanges The Shares of the Company are listed on The Bombay Stock 
Exchange Ltd (SME Segment)  
 
BSE Limited 
 
25th Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 
4000 01 
 

e. Scrip Code 780016 
 

f. Scrip ID WEBSL 
 

g. ISIN INE562Q01017 
h. Payment of Listing Fee The Company confirms that it has paid Annual listing fees due 

to the stock exchange for the financial year 2023-24 
 

i. Market Price Data 
(High, Low during each month 
in last financial year 2021-22)  

Not available on Exchange Web Site  

j. Registrar and share transfer 
agents 

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.  
9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J.R. Boricha Marg, Lower Parel 
(East) ,Mumbai-400011 
 

 
B. Other Information 

 
i. Quarterly and Half-yearly financial results 

 
The Half yearly and Annual Results of the Company are available on the website of the Company 
www.webelementinc.com  The Half-Year  Results and Annual Results of the Company are regularly submitted to 
the Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing Agreement. 

The ‘Investors’ section on the Company’s website keeps the investors updated on material developments in the 
Company by providing key and timely information such as Financial Results, Annual Reports etc. Members also have 
the facility of raising queries/making complaints on share related matters through a facility provided on the 
Company’s website. 

The Company has a dedicated help desk with email ID: compliance@webelementinc.com in the Secretarial 
Department for providing necessary information to the investors. 

(ii) Official News Releases 
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Official news releases are made whenever it is considered necessary. The Financial Results and other Communications 
of the Company were normally published to the stock Exchange immediately. 

(iii) The presentation made to institutional investors or to the analysts 

There were no specific presentation made to the investors or analysts during the year 

(iv) Dividend payment date: Not Applicable 
 
(v) Stock Market Data:  

 
During the year the trading of the shares of the Company continues. Shares of the Company is regularly trading in 
ITP Platform. 

Stock Code: 780016 

ISIN: INE562Q01017  

Pattern of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024 : The shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2024 is part of Annual 
return i.e MGT-9 which is uploaded on the website of the Company 

Dematerialization of Shares as on 31st March, 2024  
 
The Equity Shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form with National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 
 
The Company has arrangement with National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) as well as Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for demat facility. 
 
100% of the Share Capital of the Company is in Dematerialization form.  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
GLOBAL AND ECONOMIC OVERVIEW: 

The outlook of the global economy for 2024 is exhibiting resilience and fortitude. There are, however, 
multiple challenges which include: 

 Elevated inflation 
 Tight monetary and financial condition 
 Escalating geo political tension 
 Disruptions in key shipping global route 

According to the IMF World Economic Outlook, April 2024, global growth decelerated to 3.2% during 
2023 form 3.5% during 2022. 

The IT industry flourished during the early pandemic years as companies accelerated their digital 
transformation efforts. But the industry has hit several speed bumps over the past two years. High 
inflation, elevated interest rates, and considerable macroeconomic and global uncertainties contributed to 
a softening of consumer spending, lower product demand, falling market capitalizations, and workforce 
reductions in 2022. Headwinds continued into 2023, with slight weakening of global tech spending and 
rising layoffs. But there are now glimmers of hope that a tech comeback may be imminent: Economists 
have lowered their assessments of recession risk, and analysts are optimistic that the tech sector could 
return to modest growth in 2024. 
 
The IT Industry to Grow Further During 2024 
Revenue in the IT Services market is projected to reach US$1,420.00bn in 2024. IT Outsourcing dominates 
the market with a projected market volume of US$541.10bn in 2024. Revenue is expected to show an annual 
growth rate (CAGR 2024-2029) of 5.76%, resulting in a market volume of US$1,879.00bn by 2029 
 
 “We are seeing a cycle of story, plan, and execution when it comes to GenAI. In 2023, enterprises were 
telling the story of GenAI, and in 2024 we are seeing most of them planning for eventual execution in 2025,” 
said John David Lovelock, vice president and analyst at Gartner.  
 
In 2024, AI servers will account for close to 60 per cent of hyperscalers’ total server spending, according to 
the study. “There is also gold rush-level spending by service providers in markets supporting large-scale 
GenAI projects, such as servers and semiconductors,” said Lovelock. Gartner also projects growth in the 
devices segment spend, with the sector expected to achieve $688 billion in spending during 2024, up from 
2023 spending lows of $664 billion, at a growth rate of 3.6 per cent. 
 
“The integration of GenAI capabilities in premium and basic phones sustains, more than drives, this 
change,” said the report. 
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Key Priorities for IT Industry Players During 2024 

1. Customer experience is top strategic priority: Improving the customer experience stands out as 
the primary focus, with over half of respondents selecting it as one of the top priorities for their IT 
Sector. 
 

2. Skills, retention, and recruitment among top talent-related obstacles: Most cite skill gaps and 
training needs  talent retention and turnover  or talent attraction and recruitment as the most 
significant talent-related hurdles to achieving 2024 IT priorities. 

 
3. Globalization and Outsourcing: The trend of outsourcing IT services to global markets continues, 

providing cost advantage and access to specialized skills. This trend supports growth in IT services 
and consulting, especially in emerging markets. 

 
4.  Angling for a comeback, with help from cloud, AI, and cybersecurity: Enterprise spending on 

software and IT services—particularly artificial intelligence, cloud computing, and cybersecurity 
technology—is expected to enable the most growth in the tech market over the coming year. 

 
5. Striking a balance between globalization and self-reliance: The worldwide, interconnected 

nature of the tech industry heightens the risk of disruptions from geopolitical unrest, supply 
chain volatility, raw material shortages, and new regulations and policies. 

 
6. Setting the stage for growth with generative AI: The next year is expected to be transitional for 

generative AI, with tech companies experimenting and finding applications that can drive 
efficiency and productivity. 

 
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW: 
 
Web Element Solutions Ltd. is an emerging leader in providing end to end web solutions and custom 
software development and is based out of Mumbai also. Our range of servicing capabilities is wide spread 
and includes Business process enhancement services to augment existing business processes effectively, 
Customize web application services to drive customer centric solutions, App development to deliver 
efficient app solutions, Enterprise mail hosting services for enabling targeted messages for the customers. 
 
Web Element believes in adapting fast to the ever-changing technological landscape to continue delighting 
customers with solutions backed by the latest tools and technologies. We strive to keep our development 
team experienced on the most relevant technology so that our solutions are future-ready. 
 
We continue to see the trend of global businesses turning to offshore technology service providers to meet 
their needs and to increase their efficiency through differentiated solutions. Over the past two decades, 
India has risen to become leading destination for global sourcing of IT, ITes, and research and development 
activities. 

OUTLOOK FOR THE INDIAN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) SECTOR 

Spending in the Indian information technology (IT) sector is projected to reach $138.9 billion in 2024, 
compared to $122.6 billion last year, with a double-digit growth rate of 13.2 per cent, according to recent 
projections from Gartner. The growth is expected in all major segments, including software, devices, IT 
services, and data Centre systems. 
Across segments, software spending in India is projected to record the highest growth rate of 18.6 per cent 
in 2024, followed by devices, which is expected to grow at 13.8 per cent. “Indian chief information officers 
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(CIOs) are continuing to priorities growth, customer experience, and operational efficiency while 
leveraging software assets in this challenging environment. Recurring revenue models are playing a 
significant role in optimizing IT costs and driving software spending,” said the report. 
 
On generative artificial intelligence (GenAI) spending in India, the report said that in the short term, the 
revenue generated from it will be minimal, as Indian CIOs are currently in the planning and evaluation 
stage regarding the technology. 
 
According to the projections, worldwide IT spending is expected to total $5.06 trillion in 2024, an increase 
of 8 per cent from 2023. 
 
Fuelled by the demand for GenAI processing, spending on data centre systems is also expected to see a 
notable jump in growth from 4 per cent in 2023 to 10 per cent in the current year globally, according to 
the projections. 

BUSINESS OUTLOOK 

The year 2023 has been a hard year for many technology companies witnessing significant decline in 
business amid global economic uncertainty, inflation, geopolitical environment, wars, and disruption of 
supply chain. It was a hard year for the global IT industry players.  When the macro environments are 
tough, such things are expected to happen. Many people were anticipating recessions during the year 2023. 
Luckily our financial systems are robust, thanks to the monetary policies of different countries that saved 
the global economy from financial disasters. The year 2024 is expected to be a bit better than the previous 
year in many parameters.  Let’s examine why! The world GDP projected growth for 2024 is expected to be 
in the range of 2.5% to 3%. 

The overall global economic situation is expected to be largely modest during the year 2024. 

IT spending is expected to witness double digit growth during 2024 in major markets. The mixed 
sentiments and economic impulses are bound to give a boost to the IT industry during 2024. The lull period 
of 2023 is expected to bounce back for tech industry during 2024. This may sound counter-intuitive or 
irrational to a few, but when every industry sector is striving for growth and putting its best efforts forward 
to grow (after sluggishness of about 15 months), the IT industry is bound to reap its benefits.  One cannot 
think of successful business without the applicability of the right technologies. 
 
The macro environment of 2023 forced companies to cut down the tech spends and put breaks on 
discretionary spending. However, there are no choices left now for companies but to open discretionary 
spending, either to grow or to automate or to consolidate business, and in the worst case outsource the 
business. This will push the IT spending trends globally. 
 
RISKS, CONCERNS & OPPORTUNITIES 

Challenges 

1. Customer Expectation and Demand for Specialization 

2. Economic Uncertainty 

3. Data Privacy and Environmental Concerns 

4. Rapid Technological change 

5. Talent Recruitment and Retention 

6. Operationalizing artificial intelligence 
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7. Creating a hybrid work environment that works for everyone 

8. Growing cyber security, data privacy threats 

9. Talent Shortage 

10. Cloud Security and Management 

11. Digital Transformation Complexity 

12. IT Infrastructure Modernization 

13. Globalization and Market Competition 

14. Evolving Consumer Privacy Expectation 

15. Ethical Concerns with AI and Automation  

 

MARKET SIZE/OPPORTUNITY 

Technology companies worldwide are embarking on 2024 following a year in which their sector 
managed to elevate its future trajectory. During 2023, the industry successfully navigated global 
economic headwinds and rising geopolitical tensions while also generating widespread optimism, 
excitement and expectation around the potential of emerging technology, especially artificial intelligence 
(AI). Although by no means offering a panacea for all ills, advances like GenAI, large language models 
(LLMs) and industry-specific co-pilots are rapidly rewriting the narrative. Tech vendors are looking to 
accelerate their go-to-market strategy by investing heavily in the entire stack, from chips and 
components to large language models (LLMs) and software toolkits. 
 
 Opportunities that tech companies could harness in 2024 to stay ahead of their competitors 
1. Inject GenAI into digital transformation strategies and establish a control tower 

2. Experiment with GenAI in targeted front-office and back-office use cases 

3. Invest in new forms of digital infrastructure in the burgeoning “edge economy” 

4. Establish additional supply lines in emerging markets 

5. Shape corporate investment strategy around the AI roadmap 

6. Harness platform business models to industrialize and scale advancing technologies 

7. Establish proactive and holistic responses to new and forthcoming tax burdens 

8. Prioritize energy efficiency of data centers in environmental efforts 

9. Invest in advanced risk tools and revisit trade-offs between costs, risks, resiliency and agility 

10. Deploy advanced technology to reduce current and future cyber risks 

 
Key Financial Ratios:  
The key financial ratios for Financials forms part of the Financial Statement: 
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SCARCITY OF HUMAN CAPITAL 
 
This is an inherent problem with this industry. The skill required here has to be combination of creativity 
and synergizing of technology to bring the best results. There are very few training centers providing 
training which cater to the needs of the Industry. Also, there is a lack of any organized channel of education 
and awareness as relating to the potential of this industry. 
 
TECHNOLOGY OBSOLESCE 
 
The methods and software used in this field are dynamically changing and the advent of new technology, 
techniques and upgrades seem to be very fast. It poses a continuing challenge to the players in this Industry 
to adapt to newer technologies and also for the personnel to get trained and use these effectively. 
 
 
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES AND RELATIONS 
 
The Company makes efforts to ensure that employees are provided with a congenial work atmosphere. 
Facilities are equipped with state–of-the-art hardware, software and communication equipment apart from 
periodic recreational facilities to motivate the team. Continuously improving the quality of people through 
training in skill development as well as personality development. Management places great emphasis on 
continuously improving the work environment and ambience to nurture innovation and creativity. 
 

 

 

Date: 05/09/2024 
Place: Mumbai  
 

                            By Order of the Board of Directors 

WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

Sd/-                                             Sd/-  

  Shailesh B. Patel                            Y.S Kanwar 

                      (Director)             (Wholetime Director)          

         DIN: 02150718                          DIN:02150704 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 

To, 
The Member, 
M/s WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
Mumbai 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors 
of WEB ELEMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED having CIN L72200MH2008PLC182320 and having registered 
office at 2nd Floor, Satwant Villa 2, Aarey Road, Behind Delux Xerox Center, Goregaon West, Mumbai 
– 400104. (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose 
of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) 
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015.  
 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in, BSE as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on 
the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024f have been 
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 
 

SR. 
NO. 

NAME OF DIRECTORS  DIN Date of 
Appointment 

1 SUNIL SATYANARAYAN SHARMA 01568825 02/09/2014 
2 KIRANKUMAR NAVINCHANDRA 

SHUKLA 
01568997 02/09/2014 

3 YADVENDER SINGH KANWAR 02150704 16/05/2008 
4 SHAILESH BECHARBHAI PATEL 02150718 16/05/2008  
5 SHRENA KALPESH SHAH 07176766 05/05/2015 

 
I further hereby inform that, ensuring the eligibility for the appointment /continuity of Director on the 
Board is the responsibility of the Company. My responsibility is to issue this certificate based on verification 
of documents and information available in the public domain. This certificate is neither an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
 
Sd/- 
Hansa Gaggar 
Practicing Company Secretary 
Mem no.:-F12239 
CoP no.:- 21614 
PR: 1870/2022 
UDIN F012339F001139401 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 04/09/2024 
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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Web Elernent Solutions Limited
CIN NO: L72200MH2008PLC18232O

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Web Element Solutions limited ("the

Cornpany"), which cornprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2O24, the Statement of Profit

and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial

statements, including a surun rry of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information. (Hereinafter referred to as "financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our in{ormation and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

(the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity witJ" the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of
the Company as at 31st Mareh, 2024, its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) speci{ied under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of l:rdia ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that

are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance

with these requirements and the ICAI Code of Ethics.

We bclieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approPriate to Provide a

basis fcr our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Nit

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, coregaon East, Mumbai -400063
Landline. No.: +91 22 26856461; E-mail ID: prof.sdgandco@gmait. com; Website: www'sdgco'in
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financiai statements of the current period. We have determined
that there are no key audit matters to comrnunicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other inJormatron.

The other information comprises the inJormation included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Repor! Corporate Governance and shareholder's Informatiory but does not include t].e

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

inforrnation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materia.lly inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Ii based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we ale required to lePort that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view

of the financial positio4 financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance

with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, including the Accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting

policies;makingjudgmentsandestimatesthatarereasonableandpruden!anddesign,
inrplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were opelating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road' Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mumbai -
Lrndlio". No.r +gl 22 26856461; E-mail ID, p.9f..dgund"o@gmait'
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are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concem and using the going concem basis of accor:nting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no reatstic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting

process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

Auditor's Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will aiways detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

inJluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and rnaintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We aiso:

o Identify and assess the risks of rnaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or efior, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions'

misrepresentations or the override of intemal control.

o Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. under section 143(3)(i)

of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internal financiai controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

conbols-

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poiicies used and the

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management'

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road' Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mumbai -
L"nilioe. No.: +gl22 26856461; E-mail ID, prof.tdgund"o@gmait'
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Conclude on the appropriateness of managemenfs use of the going concerrr basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a rnaterial uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our Auditor's Report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our Auditor/s
Report. However, Iuture events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overali presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a marmer that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements tha! individually or

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable

user of the financial statements rnay be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of

our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and ti:rring of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in intemal control that we identify dudng our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compiied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them a1l

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order,2020 ("the order") issued by the

Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Acf we give

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East, Mumbai -
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d)

e)

Chartered Accountants

in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the

Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Ac! we report that:

we have sought and obtained all the inJormation and explanations which, to the best of

our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audi!

in our opiniory proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,

2024 andtaken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified

as on 31st Mardn,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1'64 (2) of

the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our seParate

reDort in "Annexure - B"; and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's RePoIt in accordance

with the requirements of section 197("16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to

'the best of our inJormation and according to the explanations given to us' the

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with
' the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's RePort in accordance

withRulelloftheCompanies(AuditandAuditors)Rules,2014,inouropinionandto
the best of our information and according to the expianations given to us:

ln'li
1.,\
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The Company does not have any pending litigations which would irnpact its
financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

There were no amounts due which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company

to or in any ot1ler person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Lrtermediary shall :

- Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other Persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of their knowledge and

belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity

(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

- Directly or indirectlp lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding

Party or
- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures that have been considered reasonabie and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as

provided under g (iv) (a) and(b) above, contain arry material misstatemenL

I

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mumbai -
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V. The Company has not declared nor proposed or paid any dividend during the

year and, therefore, compliance under section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is

not applicable to the Company.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),

which provides for the feature of recording of audit trail (edit log) facility in the

accounting software used by the Company for maintenance of books of account

and related matters, is applicable to the Company. The Company has not applied

*re same during the financial year. However, the Company has updated the

software and applied the same f or 1.y.2024.20'25.

For SDG & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 137864W

y\4
Ajay S Yadav
Partner
Membership No.: 17O6O2

UDIN: 24170602BKCBAN5ffi6
Place: - Mumbai
Date:24dO5/2O24
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph-l on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of
even date to the members of Web Element Solutions Limited on the Financial Statements of
the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2024)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on

the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the inJormation and

explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the

normal course of audit, we report that:

(a)(D

(b)

(c)

(d)

(I) The Company has maintained proper records showing ful1 particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(II) According to the inJormation and explanation provided to us the Company does not

have any intangible assets and hence clause for maintaining proper records showing full

particulars of intangible assets is not applicable to the company.

According to the inJormation and expianation provided to us, The major Property, Plant

and Equiprnent of the company have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not have any

imrnovable property as on reporting date, hence the clause paragraph 3i(c) of the report is

not applicable.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use

assets) or intangible assets or both during the year'

According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been

initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the

BenamiTransactions(Prohibition)Ac!1988(45of198s)andrulesmadethereunder

(e)

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mumbai -
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during the year.

The Cornpany is involved in the business of rendering services. Accordingiy, the
provisions stated in paragraph 3(ii) (a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The company has not been sanctioned working capital lirnits in excess of five crore rupees

(at any point of time during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on

the basis of security of current assets; quarterly returns or statements filed by the company

with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the

Company;

During the year the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or

security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secuted or unseculed, to

companies, fums, Limited Liability Pafinerships or any other parties:

During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of

loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity. Also; the company has

an outstanding balance as on 31$ March 2024, in respect of investment tn UTI Liquid

Fund.

The details of such ioans or advances or zuarantees or security to subsidiary, joint
associates and others are as follows: Amt. in "000"

(ii0

(a)

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mumbai -
Laniline. No.: +gl22 26856461: E-mail ID: prof.sdgandco@gmait'

Interest of Rs. 765/- is

added to Loan.
lnterest of Rs. 1350/- is
added to Loan. & then
lnterest of Rs. 675/-
Received and Rs.

lnterest of Rs.45/- is
added to Loan. & then
Loan of Rs. 2000/- is

Interest of Rs. 225/ - is

added to Loan. & then

2(, i,,;;;i?"w l*P\ !9
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Bital J Shah
49.50 939.24

Interest of Rs. 49.50/- is
added to Loan.

Dhanlaxmi
3215.30

Jinesh S Shah HUF
27 489.65

Interest of Rs. 24.30/-net
of TDS is added to Loan.

Kamla Home & Life Style
Ltd.

720 7538.53

Interest of Rs. 720/- is
added to Loan. & Then
Rs 3000,/-is repaid.

RARE INDUSTRIES 280.72

Manjula Sureshlumar Shah

2496.13 2476.51,

Interest of Rs. 176.51/-
net ofTDS is added to
Loan.

Suresh V Shah HUF
45 843.79

Interest of Rs. 40.50/-net
of TDS is added to Loan.

UTI Liquid Funds
225.74

Investment in the Units
of UTI Liquid Fund

Prakash Bhagwanji Shah 6540 6540

According to the inJormation and explanation given to us, the investments made,

guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of a1l loans

and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the

company's interes!

Schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payrnent of the interest have not

been stipulated and hence we are unable to comment as to whether receipt of the principal

amount and the interest is regular;

According to the information and explanations given to us, no amount is overdue in this

lesPecu

According to the irrformation explanation provided to us, the loan or advance in the

nature oiloan granted has not fillen due during the year, none has been renewed or

extended of freslh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same

parties;
ih" 

"o-purly 
has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on

demand or without speci{ying any terms or period of repayment' required details in

respect thereof are as below:

(cJ

(d)

(")

(f)

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mumbai
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Particulars Parties other than
Promoters,

Directors and
their Relative

Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate arnount of loans/
advances in nature of loans -
Repayable on demand (A)

51783.34

Agreement does not specify any
terms or period of repayment
G)

Total (A+B)
Percentage (%) of loans
advances in nature of loans to
the total loans

100%

(i") According to the infornation and expianation given to us, the company has complied with

requirements of section 185 and 186 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees or security

made by it during the year under audit;

(") The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under

the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other

relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the ruies framed thereunder, where

applicabte. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

("i) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance

of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in lespect of Company's

products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutoly dues including Goods and

services Tax, provident fund, employees', state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service

tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues' as

applicabie, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months

from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the company

examineJby us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess

and anv othir stafutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute'

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mum
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(viii) According to the h{ormation and explanation given to us, company has no tralsactions, not

recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year

in the tax assessments under the Incorne Tax Act, "1961 (43 of 1961\;

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wi1ful defaulter by any

bank or financial institution or government or any govemment authority.

c) In our opinion and according to the inJormation explanation provided to us, no money
was raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix) (c)

of the Order is not applicabie to the Company.

d) According to the inJormation and explanations given to us, and the procedures

performed by us, and on an overali examination of the standaione financial statements of

the company, we report that no funds raised on short-terrn basis have been used for long-

term purposes by the comPanY.

e) According to the inforrnation explanation given to us and on an overall examination of

the standilone financial staternents of the Company, we report that the company has not

taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its

subsidiaries, associates or ioint ventures. However, the company does not have any

subsidiaries, associates or ioint ventures, hence clause ix (e) and ix (f) are not applicable

to the cornpany.
The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public of{er or further public offer

(including dlbt instmrnents) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in

paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company'

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or

any fraud on the company has not been noticed or reported during the year;

According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section

(12)ofsectionl43oftheCompaniesActhasbeenfiledbytheauditorsinFormADT-4as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Govemment;

(c)Accordingtotheinformationandexplanationgiventous,nowhistle-blowercomplaints,
received during the year by the company;

(ix)

(XJ

(xi)

(b)

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mumbai -
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(*ii) Company is not a Nidhi companp accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not

appiicable to the company:

(*iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all

transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 777 and 188 of Companies Act,

2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as

required by the Accounting Standards and the Companies Act 2013.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered internal audit reports issued by internal auditols during our audit.

(-) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the

company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected

with him and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicabie.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the

company is not required to be registered under section 45-iA of the Reserve Bar& of India Act,

7924 and the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations

made by the Reserve Bank of India, accordingiy the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are

not applicable;

(xvii) According to the inJonnation and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial

year and the immediately preceding financial year;

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the

provisions of ciause 3(xvin) of the Order is not apPlicable;

(xix) on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets

and pa1'rnent of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,

ourknowledgeoftheBoardofDirectorsandmanagementpiansandbasedonourexamination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention' which causes us

to believe that any material uficertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that

company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
I

?t ;,:::!1,wt *a\ ""' ,)p
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they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that

this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our

reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the

baiance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due'

(xx) The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the

company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order are not applicable'

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any

Subsidiary Associate or Joint Venture. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is

not applicable.

For SDG & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 137864W

F4'
Ajay S Yadav
Partner
Membership No.:17O602

UDIN: 241706028KC8AN6006

Place: - Mumbai
Date:24/0512024
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of
even date to the members of Web Element Solutions Limited on the Financial Statements for
the year ended 31st Marc[ 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Web Element

Solutions Limited ("the Cornpany") as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility fot Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for estabiishing and maintaining intemal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (ICA4. These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderiy and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial informatiort as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financiai Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

,,Guidance Note,,) and the standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed

under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

controls, both applicable to an audit of krternai Financial Controls and, both issued by the

912, Corporate Annexe, Sonawala Road, Near Udyog Bhawan, Goregaon East' Mumbai -
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Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and per{orm the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and rnaintained and if such controls operated effectiveiy in all material resPects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over fiaancial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial

Reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the

design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on tl're assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgrnent, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error'

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financiai controls system over financial

reportlng.

Meaning of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company,s internal financial control over financial reporting is a Process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statemmts for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes tlLose

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail"

accurately and fairly reflect the hansactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparatron

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with

authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiorl

of the Companv's assets that could have a material effect on the
assulance

disposition
statements.

use, or
financial

D^
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conkols over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the intemai financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of cornpliance with the policies

or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opiniorl the Company has, in all matelial lespects, an adequate intemal fir-ranciai

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial contlols ovel fina,rcial

reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March,2024, based on the intemal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over

Financiai Reporting issued by the Institute of Charteled Accountants of India'

For SDG & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 137854W

ti
[^nal,,
lY l' ll

I

Ajay S Yadav
Partner
Mernbership No.: 1706O2

UDIN: 241706028KC8AN5006

Place: - Mumbai
Date:24/O5/2O24
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Web Element Solutions Limited
CIN : L72200MH2006PLC1E2320

Regtd. Otr 2nd Floor, Satwant ViIa 2, Aar€y Road, Nr. C4r€gaon Ra way Subh'ay, coregaon 0rO, Mmbai 400 I04
Balance She€t as at 3l st Marr:h.2024

ParticularE Notes
(Rs.'000'l lRs.'u)0')

316tMarch,2024 31st Manh- 202:

EQIJ]TY AND LIABILITIES

shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Gpital
(b) Reserves andsurplus

Non-Curl€nt Liabilities
Defeir€d Tax Liabilities (Net)

Curl€nt Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borowings
(b) Trade Payables
(c) Other Curreni Liabiliti€s
(d) Shorl Tud Provisiors

ASSETS

TOTAL

Non-Cunent Asset6
(a) Propoty Plant and Equrpm€nts and Intangible Assers

Pro perty Plmt ard E(t uipmsrls
(b) Non Current hrvestn€nts
(c) Dcfcncd Tax Asscts (Nct)
(d) Long Tenn Loans and Advances
(e) Other Non-CrErent Ass€ts

Curr€nt Assets
(a) Currenl INeslarenLs
(b) lnv€ntori6
(c) Trade Receivabtes
(d) cash md cash &uiYalents
(e) Sho{ TerEr Loans and Advanc€s
(f) Other cunent assets

TOTAL

2
.3

4
5
6

7

8

9

10

11

72

67,757.OO

2,7v.46

150.00

3t8.79
466.58

67,751.00
-973.65

300.00
203.53
721.50

70,840.u 64,oo237

475.60

52.71

235433

271.95

267529
12,r35.81
52915.12

447.13

59.47

2,961.83

255.74

2,576.73
8.133J2

70,840.84 68,OO2,37

Stnif i.dt A(c@ntint Poli(ies
The a((mpaning not€s de m integr.l part of the Financi.l Statements

m-19

For and on behalf of the Board
As pq ou. repod of even date

Fd SDG & CO

Chdtur.l Aced.rtants Y.l't'z
Y S Kanwa!

Wholetime Dire.tor
DIN: 02150704

'.1avan- 2' 37'.1-
Shr€na K Shah

Exe. Dir€ctor and CFO
DINt 07176766

Y-
sllaile6h Prtel

\4'
I/tholetime Dir€ctoi

DIN: 02150n 8

ilffiT'ii E["is K.BD Ns oo 6

o"t", 2q le\zOaf

Company Secr€tary &
compliance offi.er

, Jinacw l(,
:iiAr /5

#g
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Web Element Solutions Limited
CIN : L72200MH2008PLC182320

Regtd- Off : 2nd lloor Sah,vant Vi[a 2, Aa]€y Roa4 Nr. Goregaon Railway Sub\va]', Goregaon (W) Mumbai-(Xi 104

Stat€ment of Profit .nd Loss for the Year ended 31st Maid! 2024

Paficulars Notes

Note€ {Rs.tr0O'l

For the year ended
31st March- 2024

For th€ year €nded
31st March.2023

lncome
Revenue frcm Operations
Oiher lncome

Total Revenue

Expenses

Purchases of Stock in Trade
Changes in lnventories of Stock in Trade
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Co6ts
Depreciation
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

trI PrcfiV (Loss) beforc tit 0 - II)

Iv Tax Expense
- Current Tax
- Income Tax Provisions Preivous Years

- Delerred Tax
Mat Credit Entitelment
Adiustment of MAT of earlier year

v PrcfiV Goss) for the year (III - IV)

vl Eamings p€r Equity Share (of R6. 10/- each) [Refer Note lE (v)]

(l) Basic
(2) Diluted

16
7
17

23,055.7r
4,65L.51

20419.83
4,002.92

27,707.21 24422-7s

10,027.68

2tu31
13,1(5.47

4,544.76

262.22

11A11.43

23457,45 20,21E.4\

4249.36 4,2WU

1.124.51

3.27

655.88

-11.84
455.72

72.65
L,12t.24 7,712.40

3124.72 3,091,94

0,46
0.46

0.46
o-45

As per bur ieport of ev€n date
ForsDG & co
Chartercd A.countants
Finn Resi6tration No.:

(Ajay S. Yrdav )
Parhrer
Membership No.: 170602

uDnr: ahl'706628rc 6RN6006

Place: Mumbai
D.te: e'r I Sl eo qlt

.119Signifi.ant Accodnting Policies
The r(companying notes ar€ an integral Part of th€ Financial stat€mente

dd d behalf of the Bodd

V.cl'€

wholetime Diftctor
DIN:021502x

4r" - E. sk t-
Shrem K shah

Erc. DiEt:.ur dnd CIiO

DlNt 07175765

company s€cretary &
'compltan e offlcer
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s uth.d of cal rlos L! G. ved .!a.a M.rt!- 2|,4

c,

Nd Ptufr(r.os) bcfm rurdm

Pr.rifrn:rl Frt5s.. dftn .fr
sullry EardrE vrrh ory(ra,l<)

'Li@d lrme & Dvidmd

+Prdqd ld txdd rd
o!.niinc ldiy(Lca) 6.foE worrirc crpior c[&cp6

Shd Tem Lod. ad Adv@

cal Fn.nr€4,{E.d) in ophrias Activiti6

Nd c6r sos.kd?ts.4 n oP{re8 ftdvihs

IrEm€l'lncffitlNGtu

IdeEn & Dirtdend R€d!61

CASE FLOW IROM FINANCING ACTNIT]ES

Pr(Pd! Ilm nlue oI Sh2F3

r.r crll thd.rn 6d Etui4 a.dvina

\.'i.m:F./ld.m,e) in c:ai :nd cdr rqliv:rdb{A+}+q

:a!r t Cah tqnivrlerb rt ih. Lginnil! sf rh. 
't-

3,924.91

2r4,9r

,,;.
'

.',,^

-

L775.92

rhe co,prn6 { rG(dne s6d:rn) R!rs, 2006.

crh uit cah lqriv:r.nb indrat€:

. In Fial net*ih dcrd

4525

t or.l cDh ud c.6[ harir'l.ldb

'Ihn is dE C.sh Flos Suffi rd*d

Id &d @ b.lrlf of tle Bo.d

' AaP*.,'*" 
;J{:]l

Y.tP+

9""* E fl'L

tr*$iiii'fr8?l aor cBD N 600 6
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Web Element Solutions Limited
CIN : L72200MH2008PLC182320

2nd Floor, Satwant Villa Z Aarey Road, Nr. Goregaon Railway Subway, Goregaon 04I), Mumbai-400 104
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Sfatements for the yea! ended 31st March, 2024

1 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Corporate Information:

The Company was incorporated as a private company in the state of Maharasthra on 16th May 2008 and was later converted into
Public comPany having CIN U72200MH2008PLC182320. It is a widely held public company. The company is listed on the
ITP platform of the BSE. The Company is having its registered & coryrate olfice at 301, 3rd Floor, Corporate Arena, Aarey
Cross Road, Goregaon , Mumbai-400062. The Company is basically engaged in consultancy and software except for the fact
duLing the yea! under reference d1e Coupany has not entered into any hlrnkey projects involving supply of hardware.

b) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the Conpany have been prepared ol1 accrual basis and under histodcal cost convention method and
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Conpany has prepared these
statements to comply in all Dlatedal respects with the Accounting Standards notiiied under Section 133 of the Compatues
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the exterlt nofified).

As Pe! MCA notification dated 16d1 February 2015, the conpanies whose shares are Iisted on BSE ITP/ SME Platform as
to in Chapter XB of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
are exempted flom the compulsory requtuenents of adoption oI IND-AS. As the Compary is coveted under exempted
from the compulsory adoption of IND AS, ithas not adopted IND AS for preparation of financial statements.

c) Use of Estimate:

The preparation of finaicial statements require rnanagement to rDake estimates and assumptions $at affects the reported
of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingeit assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and
amounf of levenue and expenses during the year. Actual results could differ fronr those estirnates. Any revision in the
estimate are recognised prospectively in the cufient and fufure periods.

d) Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets are recorded and stated at cost less accunulated depreciation and impairment losset if any. The cost comprises of
pulchase price and oiher costs d ectly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

e) Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provic{ed on Written Down Value method over t]1e useful life of asset as specified
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on addition / deduction is conputed on pro-rata basis.

0 Impairment of Fixed Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any ijrdication of impairment based
intemal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever tl,e car'rying amount of an asset exceeds its
amount. The recovetable amourlt is the greater of dre asset's net selling p ce ancl value in use. In assessing value in use,
estimated future cash flows a:re discoullted to the present value at interest rate specific to the asset and in case where the
rate is not available at the weighted average cost of capital which is adjustecl for counhy lisk/curency risk.
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c)

h)

1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Investments:

Investments have been classified as long-tern investments in accordance with the Accounting Standard 13, as notified by
ComPanies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as anended). Long tenn investmeits are carried at cost. provision for
in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in tl-Ie value of the inveshrents. Or1 disposal of ihe invesrmenr,
diffeience between its calrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the Statenent oi profit and L
Dividends are accounted for when the right to receive the paynent is established.

Inventodes:
Inventoies ale carded at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Cost of inventories is generally ascertained on FIFO
In-FirsFOut) basis. The cost comP ses of cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to its present
and condition.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recoSlized to the extent it is probable that the economic benelits will flow to the Conpany and the revenue can
reLiably measured.
Revenue from sale of services is recognised when a reasonable certainty as to its realisation exists.
Interest Income is recognised on a time propo*ion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
rate. Interest Income is included under the head "Other Income" in the Statement of profit and Loss.

Taxes on Income:

Tax exPense comprises Cunent and Deferred tax. Curlent incolre-tax is neasured at the amount expected to be Daid to the
authorities in accordance with Incorne-tax AcL 1961.
Defened tax is recognised on timing differencet being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income
originate in one pe od and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred ta\ is nreasured;sing the
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at lhe reporting date. Defered tax liabilities are recognised for
timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for tilring di{ferences only to the e\tent that there is reason;ble certai
exists that sufficient future taxable incolne will be available against which these can be realised.

k) Eamings Per Share:

The Company rePorts basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accorclance with Accourlting Stanctard 20,,Earnings
Share'. Basic earnings Per equity share is coNputed by dividing net profit / (loss) after tax by the weighted average number
equity shares outstarding during the year. Diluted eamings per equity share is computed by adjusting net profit or loss and usi
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duriig the year for dilution.

l) Employee Benefits:

The amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by enployees is
duing the period when the employee lenders the service.
PosFemployment benefits such as gratuity have notbeen provided for.

m) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised when the Compaiy has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
of resoufces will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estinate can be made. provisions a:re
discounted to thei! Present value and are determined based on the best estimate recluired to settle the obligation at the
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estirnates.
Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation a sing ftorn past eveits, not wholly witlin
control of t}le ComPany, or where any preseit obligation cainot be n'reasured in tenis of fufure outllow of resources of or wl
reliable estimate cannot be nade. Obligations are assessed on going concem basis and only those having a largely prob
outf'low of lesotrces are provided for. Coitingent liabilities, if any, are not provided for in the financial statements but
seParately shown by way of note. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statenrents.
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CIN : LZ00Iy1H2008PLC18ZZ0
Regd. Otlicej 2nd Floor, San{alt ViIa 2, Aarey Roa4 Nr. coregaon Railway Subwa, coiegaon (w), Mhbai400104

Note
SHARE CAPITAL

1,00000t10 (Previous year 1,00,00,000) Equity Shales of Rs. 10 each

I$ue4 Subscribed & Paid - up
67,75,100(Pteviotsyear 67,7t1trc) F4uiry Sha'es of Rs.10 €ach h ypaidupnrcash

b) Re.on.iliation of the Equiw Shar€s

c) The c-olnpdv has onlv one class of Equity shares having a pd value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of Equity shares is entitled ro oie vote per share.

d) Ihe sllareholdels have the right to declffe and approve dilidends, as propos€d by the Boa'd of Diredors for my financial year, to be paid to rhe members

e) In the event of liquidation of the ConPan, the holdeB of Equity Shar€s will be enritled to r€ceive ary or the remining asrets of the Compan, alter

4 Details of Sha!€holders holding mot€ thar s % of the toral shaies issued by rhe conpnny

As p€r tecords of the ComPallt nlcluding its regjst€r of shaEholders/ members and orher declaration .e.eived ftonl the shareholders regardnrg b€n€ficial

g) Shat$ held by th€ promoter as at rhe end of th€ yed as on 31st Ma{h, 2024

As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st Marrh 203

NAYAN JASWANIKUMAR SHAH.
PTJRVI KETAN SHAH
SHRENA KALPESH SHAH
YADVENDER SINGH KANWAR
SHAII.ESI{ BECT.IARAHAI PATEL .
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Web Element Solutions Limited
CIN : L72200MH2008p1C182320

Regtd. Off: 2nd Floor, Satwant Villa Z Aarey Roa4 Nr. coregaon Railway Subwa, coregaon (W), Munbai_4oo 104

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 3
RESERVES & SIJRPLUS

S€cuities premium Account
As per last Financial Srat€ments
Add: Premium on Equity Shares issued dudng the year

Surpluv (Deficit) in the Statem€nr of profit and Loss
As per last Financial Sratem€nrs
Add: NetPlofit/(t ss) for the year as per Statement of profir and t ss
Add: Prcvious year Mar. Credit Utitized

Not€ 4
Short Te.m Bonowings

(Uns€cur€d;Repryable on d€man(
From Dircctoa

Not€ 5

TRADE PAYABLES

Total outstanding dues of Micro and Snall Enterprises
Total outsfanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Snull Enterprises

Note 6

OTHER CI,'RRENT LIABILITIES
Oths Payables

Statutory Dues
Advance from customer
Liabilities f or Expenses

NOTE 8
Long Term Loans & Advances

Security Deposits

Note 9

CURRENT INVESTMENTS
In Ufi Uquid Funds

Note 10

TRADE RECEWABLE
Considered good - secued
Considered good - Unsecued
Other Debts

Considered Doubduu - Unsecured
l€ss: hovision tor credit loss

Note 11

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
a) IPO delered expenses to the extent not written off

Balance with Banks in Current Accounts
Cash on Hand (As ce*ified by the management)
Fixed Deposits with Bar&

Note 12

SHORT .TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Advanc€ Reco.vaable in ca3h or kind (Unsecured Including interest)
cST Cash l,€dger Batances

GST Cr€dit Receivable- Refer Note No. l8(Xii)(d)
Income Tar(Net of Provisions)
MAT Credit Enritelemr
Advance to Suppli€r

51,783.34

254.68

437.88

207.37

97.8s

51,521.43

32.72

485.80

1.,094.65

m737
143.77
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schedule as at 31st March 2024

sch€dul€ as at 31st March 2023

Trade receivables

schedule rs at S lst M.lrch 2023
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schedule as at 31st March 2023
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Web Element Solutions Limited
CIN : L72200MH2008PLC182320

Regtd. Off:2nd Floor, Satwant Villa Z Aarey Road Nr. Goregaon Railway Subway, Goregaon (l{),Mumbai_4001M

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st Marctr" 2024

Particulars

(Rs.'000') (Rs.'000')
For the year ended

37st Malch,2024
For the year ended 31sl

March,2023

Note 13

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (cross)
Services Sales fNet of Sales Retuin)

Note 14

OTHER INCOME
Fixed Deposit Interest

Dividend on UTI Mutual Fund
Intelest on Loan Given

Interest on OD A/c
Interest On Income Tax Refund

Sundry Balances W/off (Net of Bad Debts)

Round off

Note 15

EMPLOYEE BENEFTT EXPENSES

Salary & Wages
Remuneration to Directors

Contribution to Statutory Funds

Note 16

Finance Cost
Interest on Bank OD
Other Interest

Note 17

OTHER EXPENSES

Direct Expenses

Hosting & Regishation Charges (Net of Discount Received)

23,055.7-I 20479.83

23,055.77 20,419.83

565.21

17.91,

4,030.13

36.52

207.68

28.70

3,678.70

0.02

76.41,

77.45

0.56

4,651.57 4,002.92

7,749.63

2,1.40.00

138.05

6,427.47

2,000.00

777.29

10,027.68 8,544.76

7,093.a4 5,776.46

7,093.84 5,776.46
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Adminstrative & Other Expenses

Bank Charges

Depository & Professional Fees

Director Sitting Fees

Forex Differcnce

Interest & Pmalty
Listing Expenses

MCA Filling Fees

RTA Expenses

Printing & Stationary Expenses

Miscellaneous Experues

Office Rent
Professional Fees

Consultancy Fees

Meeting & Conference Expenses

Professional Tax

Power & Fuel

Office expenses

Repair & Maintaince

Statutory Audit Fees

Recruitnent Expenses

Telephone and Internet Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance Expenses

7.57

67.51,

16.00

6.38

0.29

100.00
't7.00

23.00

11.11

275.71,

530.00

1,720.20

2,263.95

5.00

1.63.47

211,.20

46.15

205.00

29.99

42.20

4.72

2.42

58.51

16.00

6.64

6.24

100.00

3.60

.o0

6.55

37.75

420.00

2,753.40

2,020.00

2.50

46.66

82.35

270.87

20.00

76.97

98.60

183.47
6,O72.02 5,6U.97
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Web Element Solutions Limited
CIN : 172200MH2008P1C182320

Regtd. Off: 2nd Floor, Satwant Villa 2, Aarey Road, Nr. Goregaon Railway Subway, Goregaon (W), Mumbai-4OO 104

NOIE 18: OTHER NOTES

i) Disclosure under Micro, Smalland Medium Enterprises Developrhent Act, 2006 (MSMED ACT,2006)
In accordance with the Notification No GsT 719 dated 16th November 2007, issued by the Mjnistry of corporate Affai15, certain disclosures ar€ required to
be mad€ relatjng to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises as defined under the said Act. Eased on the information/ documents available with the company,
disclosures required are as under:

ii) Balances of trade receivables, payables and loans and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation from the parties. These Datances are
the.efore, subject to adjustments, if any, as may be required on settlement of these balances with the partjes.

iii) Earnings PerShare

ivl Related Party Disclosure+

Key Management Personnel and Relatives

Mr. Shailesh I Patel - Director & KMp

Mr. Yadvendersingh Kanwar - Wholetime Director & KMp

Mrs. Shrena K Shah - Director & cFo(KMp)

Mrs. Aarti K Shah Re'ative of KMp
M/s. Kirti R Shah & Stock Brokers Pvt Ltd Company in Control of Relative of KMp
Mr. Sunil S Sharma Independent Director
Mr. Kirankumar N Shukla Independent Director
Mr. Arihant thansali Company Secretary appointed on O5th September, 2020

to any SLjpplier as at the end of the
to any supplier as at the end ofthe

c)The amount of interest pa,d along with the amounts ofthe paymenis made to the supplier bevond the

Amount of interest due and

The amount of interest accrued and rema at the end ofthe
The amount offurther jnterest dr.ie and payable even in the succeeding year, until such dare when tne

Statement of Pfofit & Loss

number of shares h:vine face value of Rs. 10 each
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Web Elddl Sokliom Limn.d

CIN : L7r20MH2008ttCl82t0
Rectd, og: 2nd Fl@r, sd{at vila 2, ,Air€y R@4 Ni GoEeao Railway 9ubsa, G@son (W) Mubai-400 104

Nd6 Fomitrg P.n .f rh. Fnn.i.l St t n6ri {d rh. }6, dd.d :nar trtrh,2m4

Nore 13 ! OT'IER NOTTS {C@rinu.d-)
Enl.rtrie. @d which &q ffigoEr pddnd ft nu. ro ffiis€ 3*nm(dt i.n{d.
M/3 xini R sh.h & SttrL Brck6 Pvt Lt<l

webr l Eqdty Brtang Privft Ioit d
T rece PoDm6 Lrri@d
Sh\ nd.ye N4d Cdm.drti* Pnvde Lin&d
sadep 0!d'a) L1d

Bdaa?al C(}rndial Lildtcd

Nrire ddvolu. of trd5.di6 duilgrleyed wirh&e abov€ idl.d peti€ n s f.Ir()m:

Lm Reeiveit dring $e

L(xR!tundeddtrgfi.

Lh otrbbidhg d ya

lw. Y.dvend6ngn Ka$d

Lm ReeiY€d duing tne
Ltr, Rcfud€d dutng drc

Lm Orllrdding at yed

:

2,96*3

Amfft of Pst Dr€P6 ai

AmMr ol Rd t D€pcir d

Ion R..eiv.d dnnnerhe

Lod R.ftnd€d duing rh.

Xs R Shr! & st .l BEkB Ra Ltd
b .drd o{ Rrl.nvP d KlvtP)

Tne Cmp.ny opdaies in m sesndt dd hd.e no €p.rar dBdosure ot sstMt wir€ fifm*im h6 b.o Mde 6 Pd -{..omtins staitards (A9rA S€sFdt
R?oninS I3Ned 6y i1p Indihb of Chdetd A.@hb d h&L

DldEE Td Aser N€n c(ftis{b or :
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Umbsdbed Depncidon

vi' l;9mditu. in rifti8n cmn.y

vni) Idinss in Foricn cu@.y

it Cmri.g€nt I i.r,ility .ol rln.wl.dged .^ d.rti

,0 AudiiG Rgrod{id
As St.t{tory A!.lit F€€s

E qloy.e Bad E qeu6
Ai Fr iil('mdim md doM!fts aruidod b G rh€ Cmpmy made FovBd Id Poidet Fua ed ESIC ld the bdelit olihe eplcyee derans vhjch e a!

n) Balarie' oI u ade ,*eivabl6, patdblB lrd l@E drd advercB a!
Th.s. b:lan.A aFihm,mp, s'bj"d roadj,Fhds,il ant, asmay b. F$,iftd.n rdl'nmr.rn,erpb.lrci kih ih' t#ci

r) !..q994-&!q&-1iE
(4 Oasrticalim: As h lom€d by tne mamgemdi, &e ndagemdt.on{dy ddsrlled lnb Sodls / eFl.6 s pc Schedlle ll c( rhe CCST A6. They have appll€d

applicable ndili.anm md idenMed the tSN tor rhe vdious sup?lies nade by dEn.

{b) o*ward suptl} Ai intom"" 
"r 

*. 
"t-.**-, -,;" -pphc6 nad ( dui ns thc yctr haK bcn prcp(rly rc.ordcd in rhc b@k ot .<@nb arl3lPPlics Gdc hivc

bd valtred 6 per Sectid r5ol the CGST Acr dd Rlles mdetneF udd Tne mpdy $hamg poler n{haimm plde to onply {itl lhe prcvsms of tin€ ol
supptt 6 providod n sedn u and sedion 13 ol tn€ CGST Ad All tne supp[es mad€ by the c@F€ny hav! [.d popaly d&dlied in b nFsbe ad inta sbe, B2B

ad 32C ed lropdly Rorded. cST h6 b€n pard 6 sale d 6$b It ay; hoq-{er durhg the yed th€re ts no sch s.le ol 6s9ts -AI the snlPles have bM d{Led in
rhe tus md td6 d ddy coleded dd !aid.

(4 rnpur'rd o€dn olc): Ar ?er As p5 iiJmadon dd e.ple{6 pdided by the mma€mmllney nffe eti:ri.d aI dle rmditm ot s.dm 16 ot ihe ccsr Act in

. All s@dslsmi.es de u&d n rhe cffi I tunherdce ol busn€ss

. Tlle Imgddr confim tnat tn.y hde dailed nC based d aI d invoi(Qs / dy othr elgrble d@mqr'

. ITC i3 avdiled oily on ne4t oI goo& / sdia. a cde mt be

. TlEy hare paid all L\r vddo6 within 130 da,s, Tte GST inpur td aedit ir revGed i1 th. paynent to vendd is not nade {idrh 130 days

, rn ..sFd of paymmt ol 6 by supplid, ihe lrdagaent do nd have 3udtie lubl ors ir 6TR 1A al'o dasnot Pdide 3!11ioot atrdG s b Payment oI
66 6 jt js nol Lnked ro GgtR 38. Howevd, rhe naa€enml reSlrdly E@cile rhe CSTR 2A & 28 witn books d Acmunli tD F(@cile rhe cndii a!.naDl€ dd ble 6
?6 GSTR 28 md G<l avdl:}]e dd taLd s pei 28 &{t 

'1 
rier i€ ay di4@n.o rho ff. i6 talm / evded s apPlisble

' As p€r iilmahm givo by the mdagmmt nC is daimed m puhde ot caPital N€i no dePts.idd is daim.d m the see

' The V.ruBaat hde p.ope'ty cla3sfied ih€ tlc hb cGsT / SGST da IGST, Vftd* kMgly dr$fied ve h.vP n.d e rhe .ndds

' DuilS the yed (I'l 2124) $e nmagmeni nd booted Expd Sal6

' Ihe niiia€endl har€ dde Flsals d provided in Sedon 17 ol lne CGST Act tor ihe fonfling:
L ln rped of IIc ddhed bar goats lct or desEoyed o. disPosd of by wat ol 8rft, tEe sdPlet d.
I]. in fttp"d ol nc hbr].td U/ s. r7(s) o{ the ccsr Ad
lrL h Esp€ci ct' g@ds or swi.es .mdly n*d ld makinB bdn (teble ad zm rar,gd) fld exdpted supplies 4 Per lide :r, ,12, 4J .vw monlh, we have atso

vailied n\e ipve6:r * fir dd aI the ver. Howeve. Tdablo strt)ply hB been made durin8 rhe FY?02-z by th. llnFdy

te) Rdn* Dtrring the /@, No apPl.ah.n oJ retuds de tled 4Fme dlmB ihe 6nm.ial l.d {ded 3rlg3/z0zr'
(0 lob wdlr Not AppliGLlc

C) 6lhg of CST Retllmr 'Ih. m&aeenqt iave tilpd aI Lhe Flrms (GTR 1, GSTI 38, CSm 9) a aPplicable b s wiiltn du€ date dd lhe delayed tu 6 tjl€d aldg
with rhe .plli.able ldre I€s aa inrertr il dt, Il rher ft my additimal LrbiliY on a(osr ol hbftsi, Penalry , ccsl SCST, ICST & Ceo thd w€ ft ngft€ to Pay the

sm€ 6 ad whm it b{der du.

Ne Dd.d 31 B2P3 (Asan* Inv€ice No.DwL22306so r.ed: 1a12 202) Ecord.d in ih€ book of ac.dni
md 6d€ rvil be sh@n *ii1e lillna rhe GSB1 tu

Inw.td suppry: I he !]resenenr b hm proP€nt crd€d d rv4d suPP!6 
'nto 

ntraia€, nkr-saft nwd suPp!6 fmPoftsaq mve De{ PrcPu'y
dssilied into caprt.l goodr, Lipn6 fd rnpd s!rui.8. T1ie ndaSenmr hale de.ldd :ll tho nrv.rd flppl16 n hooks d a(dnr md duly liled ir the csT rlffi3
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xiu) PNvious )ed?s IiAu€r have ber ftalrBdd and NB.ouped vfiaerer coNideqt Nc€say

:iv) |lmg the fimoar yed the conpdy ha nd had.d or n\ested in c-yP1o clftncv or vituar clftncy.

!) No Eenuj Pmperv is held by tn. cmpany dd lhd no prdeedings hd. b€m inittaled or pqdins.saind rhe cmpay fc holdina $y bdmi Fopdy sda the

B"nm -,ol19dd"LPNrub'bm, a. a$ (a5 or '439) md nle nadP |n.r.Uds.

me Conpdy 
's 

a noi a derldd hitul de{adtd by dy banl d 6nmciil hshtuhm or other lmd6

fie.onpmyhdnddrdedinbeybasa.doreuththe.@pd6sdckofflnderedm244olcmPdesAd,2!13o.se$o!560ofcmPd€sAc!r95t,.

As p6 @. r€pon ot 6_d Fd nd nn befi'lf;fthe Board

piit rne.onley h6.mpxed wlrh dle pmd$ds fd nmber cf lay6 pfeqlbed drld ddse (34 ot s{no 2 d rhe A( Fad blih cmpmies (Rstddd d numbc tt
Lay6) Rrles, 2017.

rir4 No Schme ol Anmsmmt hd bed udenak€n bt ihe Cmpdy duJjig ths dmcial y@in ielft oI sediotu zr0 ro 23701 dje CmPaDs Ad 2oil

!i ft@ e no besdim3 not pcrded rn the b@1.! 6L(lub ihar ha bem.uftndoFd d dL.losea s in.me duing the ye{ in ih. td &s6mrts uids the lnc@

si) Tne cmpmt n red3 ot rhe rX6 ddpd zsrh Februey, 2O2O 6{ rhe MhisE - 01 Copcde Atfaib 6 i}r Cmpmy G a stru'I md Mediuh Sied c.npay (sMc) 6
delined n rlre c€n€.al lnsrucnotu in 6pert ol A(outine Stddards nolijied uder the cmpdies Acr, 1956. A..o.dingly, the cdpdy h6 .ddpri€d wirh th.
A.counting stadads s appLiabl€ ro . SnaI ad l'Ie&m sizetl CmPey

I1l€ a...4dyjns nol6 r€ d integtl p.n ol lh. rind(ial statfreI3

v. f.l..i
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